

Radiation Protection Section

April 5, 1979

Edward Kennedy
Environmental Coordinator
United Nuclear - Homestake Partners
P.O. Box 98
Grants, New Mexico 87020

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Mr. Edward Stokes, Civil Engineer, with the EID Water Pollution Control Section and myself will visit your mill on April 10, 1979. We expect to arrive about 10 a.m. The purpose of our visit will be to review and physically examine the diversion ditch around the tailings pile. We would like to receive from you a brief discussion of the following items prior to an on-site examination:

1. History of the diversion ditch (when installed, any plans or design details).
2. Any records or history of flood handling capacity.
3. Maintenance required.

A member of the EID field office at Milan may also accompany us on this visit.

Sincerely,

Gerald W. Stewart
Environmental Scientist III

GWS/ah

9801070320 790405
PDR ADOCK 04008903
C PDR